

# ARE PSO BOARD MEETING

Date: October 10, 2023

Time: 6:00 pm. in person at ARE Library and via Zoom

Facilitator: Jessica Diamond, Alicia Braach, and Bri Raffish

Jessica Diamond  
Treasurer  
treasureralbertariderpso@gmail.com

Bri Raffish  
At Large  
atlargealbertariderpso@gmail.com

Casey Petrie  
ARE Principal

Alicia Braach  
Communications Chair  
communicationsalbertariderpso@gmail.com

Amy Brewer  
Teacher Liaison

TIME	ITEM	OWNER
6:00	Welcome	Alicia Braach
6:05	Follow-up from September Meeting: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Amendment to minutes               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Vote on September Minutes</li> </ol> </li> <li>2. Budget Committee               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Jog-A-Thon Update! Raised \$22,100 - Thank you Heather and Team!</li> </ol> </li> </ol>	Alicia Braach & Jessica Diamond
6:15	New Board Member Vote: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. President - Jennifer Eike</li> <li>2. President Elect - Need Candidates</li> <li>3. Secretary - Cathy Pham</li> <li>4. Volunteer Coordinator - Lauren Rossi</li> </ol>	Bri Raffish
6:30	Budget: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Proposed Budget (per budget committee)</li> <li>2. Resources to cover projected spend this year as long as we meet current fundraising goals</li> <li>3. Biz Town</li> <li>4. Fundraising/Sponsorship</li> <li>5. Community participation in our fundraisers (Restaurant fundraisers, Jog A Thon, Read-a-Thon, Auction)</li> <li>6. Monthly Reconciliation</li> </ol>	Jessica Diamond

<p><b>6:55</b></p>	<p>Event Updates: Due to some of recent circumstances - Thoughts on Postponing the Read-a-thon to February?</p> <p>Mod Pizza Fundraiser on 10.25</p> <p>Pie Fundraising: Orders due 10.27 and delivered frozen 11.13</p> <p>Trunk or Treat-October 27th?</p> <p>Volunteer Needs:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Family Game Night</li> <li>2. A Spanish translator volunteer</li> <li>3. Book Fair</li> <li>4. Fundraising Committee</li> </ol> <p>Auction - NEED Committee ASAP</p>	<p>Alicia Braach &amp; Jessica Diamond</p>
<p><b>7:05</b></p>	<p>Communications</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Everyone ok with one monthly PSO newsletter with special events trickled in and texted/emailed on Tuesday?</li> <li>2. Social - Events, etc.</li> <li>3. How do we get Kinder Parents involved?</li> </ol>	<p>Alicia Braach</p>
<p><b>7:10</b></p>	<p>At Large/Staff Events</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Teacher Conference Snack Day</li> </ol>	<p>Bri Raffish</p>
<p><b>7:15</b></p>	<p>Teacher Update</p>	<p>Amie Brewer</p>
<p><b>7:20</b></p>	<p>Principal's Update</p>	<p>Casey Petrie</p>
<p><b>7:30</b></p>	<p>Open Discussion</p>	<p>All</p>
	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>END</b></p>	